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CALL TO ORDER 

 

 The scheduled Pre-bid Coference started at 2:00 PM with the 
Chairperson presiding.  The program started with an Invocation and 
Philippine National Anthem. 

 

 The BAC Secretariat acknowledged the presence of all attendees in the 
conference room and via online through zoom meeting. 

 

 Having established the required quorum, the BAC proceeded with the Pre-bid 
Conference.   

 

ESTABLISHMENT OF 
HOUSE RULES 

 

 House Rules given by the Procurement Service - DBM (PS-DBM) Technical 
Working Group (TWG) member Engr. Jeff Anthony R. Llegue.  

OPENING REMARKS 

 
 Opening Remarks was given by the Department of Transportation (DOTr) 

Assistant Secretary for Special Concerns – Mindanao Cluster, BGen. Manuel S. 
Gonzales. 

PRESENTATION OF 
THE PROJECT 
(OVERVIEW) 

 
 The DOTr representative, Ms. Joanna May Macaranas, emphasized the 

ITB/BDS 7.4 and 7.6 for the information of the bidders which states that: 
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7.4 The Bidder’s designated representative is invited to attend a pre-

bid  meeting, if provided for in the BDS. 

The purpose of the meeting will be to clarify issues and to answer 
questions on    any matter that may be raised at that stage. 

7.6  Minutes of the pre-bid meeting, including the text of the questions 
raised, without identifying the source, and the responses given, 
together with any responses prepared after the meeting, will be 
transmitted promptly to all Bidders who have acquired the Bidding 
Document in accordance with ITB 6.3. 

Any modification to the Bidding Document that may become 
necessary as a result of the pre-bid meeting shall be made by the 
Employer exclusively through the issue of an addendum pursuant 
to ITB 8 and not through the minutes of the pre-bid meeting. 
 

 The prospective bidders were reminded that any statement made at the Pre-
Bid Meeting does not modify the terms of the Bidding Document, unless such 
statement is specifically identified in writing as an official Addendum through a 
Bid Bulletin. 
 

 The Pre-Bid Meeting is also an opportunity for the prospective Bidders to 
request for clarifications about the Bidding Document. However, such request 
must be followed up in writing as per ITB 7.1 and BAC will respond in writing 
by issuing Bid Bulletins uploaded to the websites of PS-DBM and DOTr as 
follows: www.ps-philgeps.gov.ph and www.dotr.gov.ph 
 

 The DOTr representative discussed the overview of the above-mentioned 
project, with the following outline: 

 
1. Introduction & Project Features 
    a. Overview of Davao HPBS Project 
    b. Contract No. 01, 02, and 03 
2. Bidding Procedures and Guidelines 
    a. Applicable ABD Guidelines 
    b. Bidding and Contract Methods 
    c. Bidding Timeline 
3. Crucial Information for Bidders 

a. Evaluation Criteria 
b. Key Qualification Criteria 
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c. Aggregated Requirements for the Award of Multiple Contracts 
d. Request for Clarification (RFC) 
e. Request for Site Visit 
f. Common Bidding Mistakes and Pointers for the Bidders 

4. Q & A Session 
  

 For the complete presentation of the Pre-Bid Conference 
kindly see attached pdf file. 

 

QUESTION & ANSWER 

 

 The Vice Chairperson, Ms. Maria Jennifer Jimenez, presented the Q & A 
Session reminders. 
 

 The following questions were asked and raised by the prospective bidders 
during the activity: 

ITEM 
NO. 

ISSUES/CONCERNS RESPONSES 

 
 

 
1 

 
 
 

 Is special PCAB 
license required? 
 

 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

 The Consultant 
representative from  
Ove Arup and 
Partners Hongkong 
Limited, presented 
the slide and stated 
that PCAB license is 
not directly 
applicable for this 
project since the 
project is conducted 
by Asian 
Development Bank 
(ADB). The DOTr 
representative 
added that PCAB 
licence is not 
required to be 
submitted by 
prospective bidders 
during bidding 
stage. However, 
once a contract is 
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awarded, the 
winning bidder or 
contractor has to 
secure a PCAB 
license. 

 
 
 

 
 
    2 

 
 
 At this pandemic 

situation, it’s not 
easy to enter 
Philippines and also 
it is nearly Christmas 
and New Year.  As 
the submission date 
is early of next year, 
is there any advance 
information that 
submission date will 
be extended? 

 
 

 
 The DOTr 

representative 
clarified that  the 
date of bid 
submission is 
retained. However, 
prospective bidders 
may request for 
extension and they 
will evaluate it 
accordingly.  

 
 
3 

 
 

 Will you accept online 
submission of Bid? 

 
 The Chairperson, 

Mr. Webster 
Laureñana,  
answered it is 
required  to have 
a physical 
submission at 
Procurement 
Service Paco, 
Manila.   Hence, 
online submission 
is not allowed.   
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4 

 
 

 Considering that the 
project is a Design 
and Build, the 
timeline of over a 
month is quite short 
especially that the 
Christmas 
season/vacations 
will about to come.  
Do you entertain 
request for time 
extension and will it 
be affected by  
election ban 
restrictions? 

 

 
 

 The DOTr 
representative 
stated that they 
will evaluate the 
request for time 
extension.  For 
the meantime  
they will retain 
the date of bid 
submission.     
With regards to 
election ban, 
DOTr has already 
submitted a 
request for 
exemption subject 
for approval by 
the Comelec.  The 
Chairperson 
requested to put 
the queries in 
writing. 

 
 
 
5 

 
 

 What is the status of 
RROW concerns? 

 

 
 

 The DOTr 
representative 
clarified that the 
status is still 
ongoing land 
acquisition. The 
target date to 
acquire the 
properties is on or 
before March 
2021. 
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6 

 
 
 

 When will the DOTr 
announce the bid for 
the bus fleet supply? 

 

 
 

 
 The DOTr 

representative 
answered that the 
announcement 
will be on 
December 2021.  
Since the bidding 
documents is still 
under finalization. 
The target 
publication will be 
next month.  

 
 

 
 
 
7 

 
 
 

 How many copies do 
we need to submit? 

 

 
 

 
 The Consultant 

representative 
from  Ove Arup 
and Partners 
Hongkong Limited 
answered that the 
number of copies 
to be submitted 
are as follows: 
one (1) set of 
original copy 
signed by the 
bidder’s 
authorized 
representative , 
five (5) sets of 
copies and four 
(4) sets of digital 
copies transferred 
in DVD. 
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8 

 
 

 When is the 
deadline for 
purchasing bidding 
documents? 

 

 
 

 The DOTr 
representative 
answered that the 
deadline for 
purchasing 
bidding document 
is on or before the 
deadline of 
submission of bid 
which is on 
January 6, 2021.   
The Consultant 
representative 
from  Ove Arup 
and Partners 
Hongkong Limited 
added that the 
prospective 
bidders has  to 
pay a non 
refundable fee of 
Php 75,000.00 
regardless 
whether the 
bidder will get a 
hard copy or not.  
The Chairperson 
reminded the 
prospective 
bidders to notify 
the BAC 
Secretariat after 
purchasing the 
bidding document 
for reproduction 
purposes.  
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9 

 
 

 Can we submit the 
digital copies in 
USB? 

 

 
 

 The Chairperson 
answered that 
digital copies 
must be 
submitted in DVD. 
He added to put 
their request in 
writing. 

 
 

 
 

10 

 
 

 Will you entertain 
queries from bidders 
even without buying 
bid docs, and can 
those bidders 
received response 
officialy? 

 

 
 

 The Chairperson 
answered that all 
prospective 
bidders can ask 
questions/clarifica
tions even they 
did not purchase 
the bidding 
documents.  
However, the 
official response 
will be reflected in 
the bid bulletin to 
be issued.  

 
 
 

 

OTHER MATTERS 

 

 The Chairperson stated that any statements made during the Pre-bid 
Conference were not intended to modify the terms of the Bidding 
Documents.  The official responses to the clarifications will be issued by the 
BAC in writing through bid bulletins.   

 
 The BAC reminded the prospective bidders that requests for clarification 

must be put in writing and submitted to the BAC VI official email address: 
bac6_dhpbscp0103@ps-philgeps.gov.ph and the contact details (02) 8290-
6300 local 8033. 

 




